Od: -
Komu:

Predmét: RE: OBJ - 3910001121

Datum: Ctvrtek 12. listopadu 2020 14:09:35

Prilohy: image002 png
20201112141742787.pdf

Dobry den,

V priloze zasilam potvrzeni objednavky.

S pozdravem

LAN S.r.0.
I

LANTINA s.r.o. IC: 24193704 www.lantina.cz

K. Brabce 63/2,
Celakovice - 25088

www.zubacek.cz wovw.elektricky-kartacek.cz

'
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DIC: CZ24193704 www.ordiancnichemie.cz www.laptina-design.cz

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 2:46 PM
To:

Subject: OBJ - 3910001121

Importance: High

Dobry den,
prilohou Vam zasilam vySe uvedenou objednavku.

Vzhledem k povinnosti uverejiovat veskeré smlouvy v hodnoté nad 50 tis. KE bez DPH v Registru smluv vyplyvajici ze zékona ¢.
340/2015 Sb.,

Vas zadame o potvrzeni objednavky, a to nejlépe zaslanim skenu objednavky podepsané za Vasi stranu osobou k tomu
opravnénou tak,

aby bylo prokazatelné uzavreni smluvniho vztahu.

Uverejnéni v souladu se zakonem zajisti objednatel - Narodni agentura pro komunikacni a informacni technologie, s.p.

S pozdravem a pranim pfijemného dne

-

) NAKIT

Narodni agentura pro komunikaéni a informaéni technologie, s. p.
Kodariska 1441/46, 101 00 Praha 10 — VrSovice, Ceska republika
www.nakit.cz




uziti je prisné zakdzano.

The content of this message is intended for communication purposes only. It does neither represent any contract proposal, nor
its amendment or acceptance of any potential contract proposal. We call your attention to the fact that the conclusion of a
contract as well as the binding acceptance of a proposal for a contract conclusion, amendment or cancellation is subject to a
multi-level approval. This electronic message including attached files thereto are intended solely for the named addressees and
may be legally privileged or confidential. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please advise us and delete
it, including all copies and enclosures transmitted therewith, out of your system immediately. If you are not the intended
addressee, the use of this electronic mail message is prohibited.





